From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: FW: UCSF BENIOFF CHILDREN"S HOSPITAL OAKLAND REDEVELOPMENT
Date: Monday, April 24, 2017 11:48:56 AM
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Early correspondence on UCSF Benioff _ | am looking for the Soil Sampling and characterization
Report

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2016 3:06 PM

To: 'Kris Larson' <klarson@ninyoandmoore.com>

Cc: Tony Solano <tony.solano@am.jll.com>; Richard West <Richard.West@am.jll.com>; Doug Nelson
<dnelson@mail.cho.org>; Le, Teena, Env. Health <Teena.Le@acgov.org>; Peter Sims
<psims@ninyoandmoore.com>

Subject: RE: UCSF BENIOFF CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OAKLAND REDEVELOPMENT

Hi Kris:

We will not be preparing an agenda. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the data presented in
the Soil Sampling and Characterization Report and get a better understanding of the data with
respect to the site development.

Dilan

From: Kris Larson [mailto:klarson@ninyoandmoore.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2016 1:39 PM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>

Cc: Tony Solano <tony.solano@am.jll.com>; Richard West <Richard.West@am.jll.com>; Doug Nelson
<dnelson@mail.cho.org>; Le, Teena, Env. Health <Teena.Le@acgov.org>; Peter Sims

<psims@ninyoandmoore.com>
Subject: RE: UCSF BENIOFF CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OAKLAND REDEVELOPMENT

Dilan,

Will the County be preparing an agenda for this meeting? If so, did you need any input from us for
it?

Thanks,

Kris M. Larson, P.G., QSD
Principal Geologist
Ninyo & Moore

Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400 | Oakland, California 94612

(510) 343-3000 (x15212) | (510) 301-9446 (Cell) | (510) 343-3001 (Fax)
Www.ninyoandmoore.com

30 Years of Quality Service
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From: Kris Larson

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 8:20 AM

To: 'dilan.roe@acgov.org’

Cc: Tony Solano; Richard West; Doug Nelson; 'Le, Teena, Env. Health'; Peter Sims
Subject: RE: UCSF BENIOFF CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OAKLAND REDEVELOPMENT

Dilan,

| sent an e-mail to Teena last Friday afternoon to try to schedule a meeting regarding the UCSF
Benioff Children’s Hospital (747 52nd St. in Berkeley) site for this Friday 7/8 at 9 am, but
unfortunately she was already out of the office. | realize she’s on vacation this week, so | was hoping
we could work directly with you on scheduling this, so please let me know if you’re available to meet
this Friday at 9 am.

Thanks,

Kris M. Larson, P.G., QSD
Principal Geologist
Ninyo & Moore

Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400 | Oakland, California 94612

(510) 343-3000 (x15212) | (510) 301-9446 (Cell) | (510) 343-3001 (Fax)
www.ninyoandmoore.com

30 Years of Quality Service

From: Le, Teena, Env. Health [mailto:Teena.Le@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 1:09 PM

To: Doug Nelson; Richard West; Tony Solano; Kris Larson

Cc: Jason Grant

Subject: RE: UCSF BENIOFF CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OAKLAND REDEVELOPMENT
Importance: High

Hello all,

Just wanted to check in again for your availability to meet with Dilan on the dates mentioned in my
last email below. Please let me know at your earliest convenience as | will be out of the office for a

week starting tomorrow and would like to confirm the meeting date before | leave the office today.
Your immediate attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

Thank you,

Teena Le

Land Use, Local Oversight, & Voluntary Remedial Action Program
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
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Alameda, CA 94502
510.567.6772
QIC: 30440

teena.le@acgov.org

LOP & VRAP website: http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lo
Land Use website: http://www.acgov.org/aceh/landuse

From: Le, Teena, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 10:17 AM

To: 'Doug Nelson' <dnelson@mail.cho.org>; Richard West <Richard.West@am.jll.com>; Tony Solano
<tony.solano@am.jll.com>; klarson@ninyoandmoore.com

Subject: RE: UCSF BENIOFF CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OAKLAND REDEVELOPMENT

Dilan has availability on Friday, July 8 between 9am and 12pm, Tuesday, July 12 between 1pm and
3pm, or Thursday July 14 between 3pm and 5pm. Please let me know if any of these dates or times
work.

Thank you,

Teena Le

Land Use, Local Oversight, & Voluntary Remedial Action Program
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6772

QIC: 30440

teena.le@acgov.org

LOP & VRAP website: http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lo
Land Use website: http://www.acgov.org/aceh/landuse

From: Doug Nelson [mailto:dnelson@mail.cho.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 10:15 AM

To: Le, Teena, Env. Health <Teena.le@acgov.org>; Richard West <Richard.West@am.jll.com>; Tony

Solano <tony.solano@am.jll.com>; klarson@ninyoandmoore.com
Subject: RE: UCSF BENIOFF CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OAKLAND REDEVELOPMENT

Hi Teena, what dates would work for Dilan? Kris Larson, Tony Solano, and Richard West can attend on our end
if we can agree on a date/time.

Thanks very much.

Doug Nelson, MBA

Executive Director of Facilities Development & Construction
UCSF Benioff Children's Hospital Oakland

Office Phone: 510-428-3066

Cell: 925-708-5679
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message (and any attachments) is intended to be for the use only of the named recipient,
and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error or
are not the named recipient, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender at the electronic mail address noted above, and
delete and destroy all copies of this message (and any attachments). Thank you.

>>> "Le, Teena, Env. Health" <Teena.le@acgov.org> 6/29/2016 10:00 AM >>>
Hi Doug,

We do not have an agenda at the moment. Dilan would like to meet and discuss the site in more
detail. The dates Do you have alternative dates that will work better for you?

Teena Le

Land Use, Local Oversight, & Voluntary Remedial Action Program
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6772

QIC: 30440

teena.le@acgov.or,

LOP & VRAP website: http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lo
Land Use website: http://www.acgov.org/aceh/landuse

From: Doug Nelson [mailto:dnelson@mail.cho.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 3:37 PM

To: Le, Teena, Env. Health <Teena.le@acgov.org>; Richard West <Richard.West@am.jll.com>; Tony
Solano <tony.solano@am.jll.com>; Jason Grant <jgrant@ninyoandmoore.com>
Subject: Re: UCSF BENIOFF CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OAKLAND REDEVELOPMENT

Hello Teena, I will be out on vacation on those dates but it may be possible for either Richard West or Tony
Solano to attend in my absence.

Can you provide a draft agenda? We can determine attendees from a high level agenda.

Thanks.

Doug Nelson, MBA

Executive Director of Facilities Development & Construction
UCSF Benioff Children's Hospital Oakland

Office Phone: 510-428-3066

Cell: 925-708-5679

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message (and any attachments) is intended to be for the use only of the named recipient,
and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error or
are not the named recipient, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender at the electronic mail address noted above, and
delete and destroy all copies of this message (and any attachments). Thank you.
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>>> "Le, Teena, Env. Health" <Teena.le@acgov.org> 6/22/2016 3:26 PM >>>
Hello,

| would like to schedule a meeting with you and my Supervisor, Dilan Roe, to discuss your project at

747 52" st. Dilan has availability on Friday, July 8 between 9am and 12pm, Tuesday, July 12
between 1pm and 3pm, or Thursday July 14 between 3pm and 5pm. Please let me know if any of
these dates or times work for you.

Thank you,

Teena Le

Land Use, Local Oversight, & Voluntary Remedial Action Program
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6772

QIC: 30440

teena.le@acgov.org

LOP & VRAP website: http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lo
Land Use website: http://www.acgov.org/aceh/landuse
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